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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:50 PM
To: 'assignments'
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM6702H AND XE2621J ON 9 MAY 2022.

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref        : 22/22/22/VC00/025777 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
FYNA. Insured yet to report. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or 
corrupt practices. 

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:46 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; shlmotorwork@gmail.com 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM6702H AND XE2621J ON 9 MAY 2022. 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Your ref: TBA ( XE2621J) 
Our ref: JEQ/220304/0522/AD 
 
We refer to your email today. 
 
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you. 
 
Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of motor surveyors for 
your selection:- 
 
1.            Par Automotive Consultancy; 
2.            Impact Analysis; 
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Please be informed that if the above mentioned surveyors is not agreeable by you, our clients’ motor vehicle is available for pre-repair 
inspection at the under-stated workshop;- 
 
SIN HENG LONG MOTOR WORK 
5032 Ang Mo Kio Ave 3 Industrial Park 2 
#01-305 
Singapore 569535 
Tel: 9068 1801 
Mr. lan Chan 
 
With Regards 
  
Alfred Ng  
Executive 
Legal Division 
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan  
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation  
No. 133 New Bridge Road  
Chinatown Point 
#10-03 Singapore 059413  
Tel : 6536 9339 
Fax: 6536 5368 
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential 
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 
 
 
 
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
 


